From: White House Press Office

To: heather swift@ios.doi.gov
Subject: [WHCA Print] [WH Pool] In-town pool report #1
Date: Friday, June 23, 2017 12:10:23 PM

From: "Haberman, Maggie" <maggie.haberman@nytimes.com>

Date: June 23, 2017 at 11:34:07 AM EDT
Subject: [WHCA Print] [WH Pool] In-town pool report #1

Good morning from the East Room on this muggy Friday.

The president is expected to join for a signing of the VA Accountability and Whistleblower
Protection Act. The room is still filling with attendees. Print pool was brought in at 11:20 am.

Omarosa is so far the only administration official your pooler can see. POTUS remarks
scheduled to start at 11:30 am.

This is some background from the White House, helpfully passed along by Donovan Slack, on
the attendees and the event:

In addition to veterans and members of Veterans Service Organizations, the following individuals are
expected to attend:

Speakers:
President Donald J. Trump
Dr. David Shulkin, Secretary of Veterans Affairs

Sergeant Michael Verardo

Members of Congress :
Sen. John Boozman (AR)
Sen. Tom Cotton (AR)
Sen. Dan Sullivan (AK)
Rep. Jodey Arrington (TX)
Rep. Gus Bilirakis (FL)
Rep. Bruce Poliquin (ME)
Rep. Martha Roby (AL)

Rep. Phil Roe (TN)

Veterans and Veterans’ Family:
Dennis Egbert — Pennsylvania

Cornell Langford — Maryland



Angela McConnell — Virginia
Mark Lucas

John Byrnes — North Carolina
Rick Disney — Florida

Bob Carey — Maryland

Daniel Caldwell — Virginia

Sarah Verardo (wife of Sergeant Verardo) — North Carolina

Maggie Haberman
New York Times
@maggienyt
212-556-4489

The White House - 1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW - Washington DC 20500 - 202-456-1111



From: White House Press Office

To: heather swift@ios.doi.gov
Subject: [WHCA Print] [WH Pool] Travel 3 Fore arrival
Date: Saturday, July 22, 2017 10:39:13 AM

From: "Bierman, Noah" <noah.bierman@Iatimes.com>
Date: July 22, 2017 at 10:35:00 AM EDT
Subject: Fwd: [WHCA Print] [WH Pool] Travel 3Forearrival

Correction. Subject line should of course be "Ford Arrival"

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Bierman, Noah" <noah.bierman@Iatimes.com>
Date: July 22, 2017 at 10:33:15 AM EDT
Subject: [WHCA Print] [WH Pool] Travel 3 Forearrival

Marine 1 touched down at 1013 on the ship's 1092 ft long runway full of helicopters and other
aircraft next to Atlantic and docked naval ships. Trump was greeted by sec Mattis, acting naval
sec sean stackley, and calf Richard McCormack. Priebus, miller, and mnuchin and wife exited
back.

Trump saluted and chatted briefly beside the ship's 10--story superstructure that includes all air
traffic and control functions. He then walked over a small red carpet surrounded by "rainbow
sideboys' -- men dressed in green, red, purple, and blue that designate their functions on the
ship. The monochrome suits and h omega look abit like the tv show "Wiggles."

He then walked to a large gray platform that served as a giant elevator to take him down to the
hangar base, a giant auditorium below.

He wan still wearing suit and red tie.

Y ou received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "Print" group.
To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to
Print+un ri hpoolreports.com.

To post to this group, send email to Print@whpoolreports.com.

Visit this group at >https.//groups.google.com/a/whpoolreports.com/group/Print/<.

The White House - 1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW - Washington DC 20500 - 202-456-1111



From:
To:

Hinson, Alex
Heather Swift; Russell Newell; Laura Rigas

Subject: *DRAFT DOI Daily Comms
Date: Friday, October 27, 2017 5:31:52 PM
Attachments: WH Daily comms update 10-27.docx

INTERIOR
WASHINGTON
10/27/2017

DAILY COMMUNICATIONS REPORT

TO: White House Cabinet Affairs Communications

FROM : Department of the Interior Communications Team

SUBJECT: Communications Update

Pressinquiries:

Small inquiries and logistical inquiries.

E& E News. (Maxine Joselow) --REQUEST—ASs I’'m the regulations reporter for E& E
News. I'm in charge of helping with our Q& A section, and | was wondering if you' d be
able to set up a short phone interview with Interior Secretary Ryan Zinke' swife Lola
Zinke for aQ&A.l understand Ms. Zinke is very busy, so the conversation could be as
short as 15 minutes, and it could occur anytime in the next month or so. I’m just hoping
to ask her about leading Sen. John Tester’ s campaign, traveling with her husband, and
other mattersrelated to her daily life and activities.--RESPONSE-- The Department
does not facilitate Mrs. Zinke's schedule,

Reuters. (Susan Heavey)—REQUEST -- Does the Interior Dept or the secretary have
any comment on this (FEMA statement on Whitefish Energy contact)? Also, can you
tell uswhat is on the agenda for the secretary’ s meeting with the president later today?
—RESPONSE— Today, U.S. Secretary of the Interior Ryan Zinke issued the following
statement in response to false reports alleging any ties to Whitefish Energy, a company
which was contracted by PREPA and the Puerto Rican government. “1 had absolutely
nothing to do with Whitefish Energy receiving a contract in Puerto Rico. Any attempts
by the dishonest media or political operativesto tie me to awarding or influencing any



contract involving Whitefish are completely baseless. Only in litist Washington, D.C.,
would being from asmall town be considered acrime. “Neither myself nor anyonein
my office has advocated for this company in anyway. After the initial contract was
awarded, | was contacted by the company, on which | took no action. All records, which
are being made available to appropriate officials, will prove no involvement. “I
welcome any and all investigations into these allegations, and encourage the Interior
Department’ s Inspector General to investigate this matter fully.”

Top Stories

Washington Post: Trump says he will shrink Bears Ears National Monument, a sacred
tribal sitein Utah

Los Angeles Times: Trump plans to shrink two national monuments in Utah, senator
SaysS

THE HILL: White House: Zinke told Trump he had 'no rol€' in Puerto Rico contract
Washington Examiner: Ryan Zinke tells Trump he had no involvement in $300
million Whitefish contract for Puerto Rico power grid

Top Issues and Accomplishments

Interior continues to support all Hurricane Harvey, Hurricane Irma, Hurricane Maria,
and Hurricane Nate efforts. All bureaus are executing their emergency plans and
assisting in Hurricane relief.

Today, Secretary Zinke met with POTUS.
Next week, Secretary Zinke is out on personal leave.

HH#

Alex Hinson

Deputy Press Secretary
Department of the Interior



From:
To:

Hinson, Alex
Heather Swift; Laura Rigas; Russell Newell

Subject: *DRAFT DOI Daily Comms
Date: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 3:56:24 PM
Attachments: WH Daily comms update 10-24.docx
INTERIOR
WASHINGTON
10/24/2017

DAILY COMMUNICATIONS REPORT

TO: White House Cabinet Affairs Communications

FROM : Department of the Interior Communications Team

SUBJECT: Communications Update

Pressinquiries:

e Small inquiries and logistical inquiries.

e **MultipleInquires** (NBC-Gabe Gutierrez, NYT- Deborah Acosta, Reuters-

Emily Flitter)—REQUEST -- Would someone from Secretary Zinke's office call me to
discuss Whitefish Energy. Here are my questions. 1) Did Sec. Zinke play any rolein
securing the contract for Whitefish Energy to work in Puerto Rico? 2) Does Sec. Zinke
know the company’s chief executive, Andy Techmanski? 3) The Washington Post
reported that one of Sec. Zinke' s sons once worked a summer job at one of the
company’ s construction sites. Isthat correct? Also, confirming this statement provided
to the Post: “The Secretary always politely listens when citizens and the small business
community approach him with concerns and ideas. Neither the Secretary nor anyonein
his office have taken any meetings or action on behalf of this company.”—
RESPONSE-- On background, Neither the Secretary nor anyone in his office have
taken any meetings or action on behalf of this company. The Zinkes and the
Techmanskis know each other because they both live in a small town (population 6,000)
where everyone knows everyone and his son joined a friend who worked a summer job
at one of their construction sites.



e CNN: (Rene Marsh)—REQUEST 1-- CNN islooking for information/clarity on
Secretary Zinke and his familiarity with Andrew Techmanski, the CEO of Whitefish
Energy. Have the two worked together before? In what capacity? How Does the
Secretary know Techmanski? Has Techmanski or any of his business partners worked
with Zinke on any projects either as Secretary or when Zinke was a member of
congress? Did Zinke recommend Whitefish Energy for the contract to help restore
Puerto Rico? Did Zinke have any influence or involvement either directly or indirectly
with Whitefish securing the contract in Puerto Rico? Has this company or any of its
leadership, including the CEO, had any political connectionsto Zinke or hiswife during
thelir political careers. Donations directly or indirectly? What was/is the Secretary’s
involvement in the overall recovery process for Puerto Rico?—RESPONSE 1-- On
background, Neither the Secretary nor anyone in his office have taken any meetings or
action on behalf of this company. The Zinkes and the Techmanskis know each other
because they both live in a small town (population 6,000) where everyone knows
everyone and his son joined afriend who worked a summer job at one of their
construction sites. REQUEST 2— Did the Secretary work with or communicate with
Techmanskis in the aftermath of the hurricane? Were they in communication after the
hurricane discussing any aspect of the recovery effort or anything else>—RESPONSE
2-- Background: No. The gentleman sent an email but there was not action taken on it
(no reply, forward, discussion, etc). Not for a statement, just for your context - The
secretary's phone number and email address have been published multiple times over
the years so he gets alot of emails/cold callg/letters—REQUEST 3-- One additional
guestion beyond the content of the email sent from Techmanski to Zinke. | understand
in 2016, then-Congressman Rep. Zinke' s office reached out to local officialsin Montana
about a Whitefish Energy project. Can you the Secretary provide you with insight on
why he intervened? What sort of assistance did Zinke's office provideto Whitefish?
—RESPONSE 3-- On background: That is not accurate. No intervention was taken by
Zinke or his office. I'm understand alocal field representative in the Congressional
office was contacted by an employee of the business, the field rep listened politely took
no action and referred him to the Senators' offices.

o E&E News: (Pamela King)—REQUEST -- | was wondering if Interior has any initial
thoughts to share on the HOARD Act introduced today by Rep. Lowenthal:
https.//www.eenews.net/assets/2017/10/24/document_gw_03.pdf. The bill would
require annual reports to Congress on APD data—RESPONSE-- The Department has
not taken an official position on the bill at thistime. FYI - So far this year the BLM has
decreased their processing time for APDs by an average of 46 days.

e E&E News: (Kélie Lunney) —REQUEST -- Politico ran thisitem today. Isthis
accurate? Will the secretary be on the Hill today to meet with members of the Natural
Resources Cmte? Why the secrecy? ZINKE'S SUPER SECRET HILL HUDDLE
- Interior Secretary Ryan Zinke will meet this afternoon with House Natural Resources
Committee membersin aroom typically reserved for issues involving a high-security
clearance. Zinke will meet separately with committee Democrats and Republicans.
Copies of invitations obtained by Huddle say he will be "raising a confidential matter”
and only members and staff with top-secret level clearance may attend. Democratic
Rep. Ruben Gallego told Huddle there's "nothing normal™ about meeting with Zinke in
such secure spot given his department has very little oversight over clandestine issues
and said it's likely away to limit participation since very few staffers on the panel have
a security clearance—RESPONSE-- I'm not at liberty to discuss conversations that



may or may not be held in a secure location.

Top Stories

New York Post: No-name firm with Zinke ties lands $300M Puerto Rico power
contract

Palitico: Zinke funneled millions to questionable PACs

Missoulian: Whitefish firm's $300 million repair contract in Puerto Rico raises
questions

Washington Examiner: Trump administration plans 'largest oil and gaslease salein
US history'

Top Issues and Accomplishments

Interior continues to support al Hurricane Harvey, Hurricane Irma, Hurricane Maria,
and Hurricane Nate efforts. All bureaus are executing their emergency plans and
assisting in Hurricane relief.

Today, Interior announced oil and gas lease sale #250. Thisis set to be the largest
acreage sale in the history of the Gulf of Mexico. The press release can be seen HERE.

Today, Secretary Zinke hosted two hour-long meetings with the House Natural
Resources Committee Rs and Ds.

Tonight, Secretary Zinke isjoining conservative reporters for an off the record dinner.
Thisweek, Interior will release the Energy Burdens Report.

Thisweek, Interior will announce an oil and gas |lease sale in Alaska at the National
Petroleum Reserve.

Thursday, Interior will host an event with V SOs to improve coordination with and
services for veterans. The event will be open press.

Friday, the Secretary will meet with POTUS.

Alex Hinson

Deputy Press Secretary
Department of the Interior



From: Hinson, Alex

To: Russell Newell; Laura Rigas; Heather Swift; Eli Nachmany
Subject: *DRAFT DOI Daily Report
Date: Friday, November 03, 2017 10:13:32 AM

INTERIOR DAILY COMMUNICATIONS REPORT
NEWSTO SHARE:

Bloomberg: U.S. to Exit Global Anti-Corruption Effort Aimed at Oil Cash
“The Trump administration said it will exit a global anti-corruption effort that compels oil,

gas and mining companies to disclose the payments they give governments worldwide. The
decision, announced in a letter Thursday to the Extractive Industries Transparency Initiative,
may undercut the effort that aims to give citizens and watchdogs in poor but mineral-rich
nations details on how much their government leaders get in taxes, royalties and lease
payments. With that information, they can ensure the money is spent on roads and schools, not
squirreled away in foreign bank accounts.”

E& E News:. Interior official compares $70 entry feeto cost of a movie
“Deputy Interior Secretary David Bernhardt today defended a plan to charge $70 for a peak-

season entry fee at 17 of the busiest national parks next year, saying it's roughly the same cost
as taking his family to a 3-D movie. "It costs me about $68 and 90 cents for the two kids and
my wife and | to go see a movie," Bernhardt said on NPR's 1A, a daily program and podcast
produced by NPR member station WAMU. Bernhardt said park fees have not kept pace with
inflation. And he said that higher fees would not keep most low-income Americans from
visiting the parks, adding that a bigger problem for them is the cost of transportation and
lodging associated with traveling to the parks.”

CORRECTING THE RECORD:

THE HILL: Senators spar over proposal to drill in Alaska wildlife refuge
“Lawmakers on Thursday fought over the possibility of drilling in the Arctic National Wildlife

Refuge (ANWR), the opening act of a legislative push to allow oil production in the Alaskan
Arctic. Republicans from Alaska and on the Senate Energy and Natural Resources Committee
cast drilling in the refuge as an operation that can be done safety and one that would help the
economies in both the state and the nation. But Democrats vowed to fight drilling there,
saying the area is too ecologically important to allow industrial production.”

e The Alaska 1002 areaisa 1.5 million acre coastal plain in Alaska specifically set
aside because of its natural resource potential. This set-aside was done by
President Jimmy Carter. To develop energy there, however, Congress must give
an authorization.



e The Department of the Interior wants two lease sales in the Alaska 1002 area
over the next 10 years. Lease sales are estimated to generate $3.5 hillion in
bonus bids; with a 51-49 split between the U.S. Treasury and the State of
Alaska, the Treasury would bring in $1.8 billion projected.

o Development in the Alaska 1002 area would follow all appropriate
environmental laws and procedures.

o Energy production occursin the Kenai Wildlife Refugein Alaska,
aswell asthe NPRA (National Petroleum Reserve Alaska). The
latter is also located on Alaska s North Slope on the coastal plain.

e Secretary Zinke visited the North Slope last spring with Chairman Murkowski
and a bipartisan Senate delegation; there, he signed a Secretarial Order requiring
the U.S. Geological Survey to update resource assessments for the Alaska 1002
area.

o Thiseffortisin line with President Trump’s Executive Order
13783 on American energy independence.

e A 2009 report by the U.S. Geological Survey estimates that there are 10.35
billion barrels of oil available within the Alaska 1002 area, with 80-90% of that
being economically recoverable at $43/barrel.

OTHER TOP STORIES:

Oregon Public Broadcasting: The Teddy Roosevelt L egacy At Ryan Zinke' s Interior

Department
“The Department of the Interior is outlining steps aimed at increasing energy production on

federal lands. Interior Secretary Ryan Zinke says boosting production of resources like oil and
gas creates jobs and enhances the nation’s energy security. It’s another pro-industry headline
for a secretary touting himself as not only an avid outdoorsman, but a follower of the
conservation ideals of the 26th President of the United States, Theodore Roosevelt. If the
manager of most of our federal lands is going find inspiration from someone, it would be hard
to find a more appropriate muse.”

U.S. News and World Report: Groups Sue for Detailson Trump Plan for National
M onuments

“Environmentalists sued the administration of President Donald Trump on Thursday seeking
to pry loose details of plans to shrink national monuments and marine areas and open
protected areas to commercial fishing, energy extraction, logging and other industries. The
lawsuit alleges the White House Council on Environmental Quality and the Interior
Department illegally ignored Freedom of Information Act requests for documents related to
the issue. Trump has said intends to shrink two monuments in Utah — Bears Ears and Grand
Staircase-Escalante.”

HHH



Alex Hinson

Deputy Press Secretary
Department of the Interior



From: Hinson, Alex

To: Russell Newell; Heather Swift; Eli Nachmany; John Bockmier; Laura Rigas
Subject: *DRAFT DOI Daily Report
Date: Friday, November 17, 2017 9:59:07 AM

INTERIOR DAILY COMMUNICATIONS REPORT
NEWSTO SHARE:

U.S. News and World Report: Congress Debates Qil Drillingin Largest US Wildlife

Refuge
“ A showdown islooming in the nation's capital over whether to open America's largest

wildlife refuge to oil drilling. A budget measure approved by the Republican-controlled
Congress allows lawmaker s to pursue legislation that would allow drilling on the coastal
plain of the Arctic National Wildlife Refuge. The refuge takes up an area nearly the size of
South Carolinain Alaska's northeast corner. Nearly 200,000 caribou in the Porcupine
Caribou Herd migrate from Canada to the coastal plain most years."

|ndependent Journal Review: Int Sec Ryan Zinke Spent the Day in Moccasinsand a

Fashion Staple That Would Make George H.W. Bush Proud
“ On Wednesday, Interior Secretary Ryan Zinke marked Native American Heritage Month by

participating in #RockYourMocs. Zinke ditched the traditional dress shoe usually seen around
the Capitol for a pair of moccasins. While former President George H.W. Bush may be well
known for his incredible sock game, what the interior secretary sported underneath his
moccasins proved Bush isn't alone in hislove for fashionable feet accessories...Zinke also
offered a statement of remembrance of Native American Veteran Michael Bell and was given a
quilt his family made as a gift. Teen Vogue reported that some people took umbrage at Zinke's
decision to wear moccasins, but the Bureau of Indian Affairs thanked the secretary on Twitter
for celebrating with them. The tweet added they were “ honored” to gather around the quilt
with him as he remembered Bell.”

The Daily Sentinel (CO): U.S. Lands Open for Biz

“More than 250 people applauded a high-ranking official who came to Grand Junction on
Thursday night with news that the federal government is dedicated to making federal lands
wel come to energy development. Kate MacGregor, who over sees the Bureau of Land
Management, outlined President Donald Trump's and U.S. Department of the Interior
Secretary Ryan Zinke's plans to remove roadbl ocks to mining and drilling. Many attendees
walked past roughly 40 sign-waving protesters at Two Rivers Convention Center. Grand
Junction's Petroleum and Mining Club hosted MacGregor, who delivered the speech, "The
Department of the Interior's Role in Energy Dominance."...MacGregor said the Department of
Interior aims to streamline planning and permitting of leases, reduce the regulatory burdens,
support and improve pipeline devel opment and improve trust with local, state and tribal
partners.”



CORRECTING THE RECORD:

New York Times: Trump Administration to Lift Ban on ‘Trophy’ Elephant Imports
“The Trump administration will begin allowing huntersto bring into the United Sates

“trophy” elephantskilled in Zimbabwe, reversing a 2014 ban on a practice that has received
intense scrutiny in recent years. Though African elephants are protected under the
Endangered Soecies Act, the law allows the United States Fish and Wildlife Service to
authorize imports of trophies if the agency finds that the hunts in which the animals were
killed contribute to the survival of the species. The United Sates banned such imports from
Zimbabwe in 2014 because of a lack of data on conservation efforts there. Now the United
States agency saysit is satisfied with Zimbabwe' s actions and believes such hunts can be
beneficial for the species by bringing money to local communities and providing incentives to
conserve elephants. “ Snce our 2014 and 2015 findings, there are strong indications that the
efforts of private landowners and consortiums to manage el ephants within their areas of
control have received greater support,” the federal agency said in a notice to be published in
the Federal Register on Friday.”

o USFWS Statement: “Legal, well-regulated sport hunting as part of a sound
management program can benefit certain species by providing incentives to local
communities to conserve those species and by putting much-needed revenue
back into conservation. The U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service has determined that
the hunting and management programs for African elephants in Zimbabwe and
Zambiawill enhance the survival of the speciesin the wild. These enhancement
findings are required prior to allowing import of these trophies under
Endangered Species Act regulations. The finding applies to el ephants hunted in
Zimbabwe on or after January 21, 2016, and on or before December 31, 2018,
and to elephants hunted in Zambia during calendar years 2016, 2017 and 2018,
for applications that meet all other applicable permitting requirements.”

Washington Post: Watchdog says [nterior Secretary Ryan Zinke failed to properly
document travel

“Interior Secretary Ryan Zinke has failed to keep complete records —and in some cases, kept
none at all — of histravel since taking office, the agency’ s watchdog told department officials
this week, saying that management of Zinke' stravel was“ deficient” and lacked oversight. A
rare alert Deputy Inspector General Mary Kendall sent to the secretary’ s office Wednesday,
obtained by The Washington Post, said her investigation into allegations of improper travel
practices by Zinke has been stymied by “ absent or incomplete documentation for several
pertinent trips.” Interior lawyers and ethics officials also have not shown evidence to
investigators that they have been able to “ distinguish between personal, political and official
travel” or cost-analysis documents to justify his choice of military or charter flights, Kendall
wrote. The memo reveals that the inspector general isalso scrutinizing the travel of Zinke's



wife, Lolita, who often accompanied him on official trips. Kendall wrote that the department’s
documentation was so lacking that investigators cannot determine “ the full extent” of her
travel and how it was paid for.”

*PLEASE REFER TO THE ATTACHED LETTER IN RESPONSE TO THE IG
LETTER FROM DEPUTY SECRETARY BERNHARDT*

OTHER TOP STORIES:

U.S. News and World Report: Justice Department Won't Release National M onument
Documents

“ Federal officials say they don't have to provide an Idaho environmental law firmwith
documents possibly outlining legal justifications for President Donald Trump to shrink
national monuments because they're protected communications. The U.S. Department of
Justice on Wednesday asked a federal judge to dismiss the lawsuit from Advocates for the
West. The environmental law firmfiled a public records request for documents on the national
monuments earlier this year, and the Justice Department released more than 60 pagesin May.
The agency withheld 12 pages, however, contending that they are protected under attorney-
client privilege and intra-agency communication rules.”

NBC News: Drones arefighting wildfiresin some very surprising ways
“Wildfiresin the U.S were brutal last summer, scorching more than 8.8 million acres and

cloaking the Pacific Northwest in smoke and ash. In California alone, more than 40 people
died and 8,400 buildings were destroyed in the deadliest wildfires in the state’ s history. Things
may only get worsein years to come... But aerial drones may help save the day. Fromtiny
guadcoptersto big fixed-wing aircraft, drones are showing that they can detect, contain and
even extinguish fires faster and with greater safety. They give firefighters a bird’ s-eye view of
the terrain and help them determine where a fire will spread — so they can make swift
decisions about where fire crews should go and which residents need to be evacuated.”

i

Alex Hinson

Deputy Press Secretary
Department of the Interior



From: Hinson, Alex

To: Heather Swift; Russell Newell; Laura Rigas; Eli Nachmany
Subject: *DRAFT DOI Daily Report
Date: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 10:24:35 AM

INTERIOR DAILY COMMUNICATIONS REPORT
NEWSTO SHARE:

Bloomberg: Trump, First L ady Welcome Ghosts, Goblins on Halloween Eve
“ President Donald Trump dressed up as himself, complete with his trademark red tie, for his

first Halloween in the White House. Trump and first lady Melania Trump greeted some of the
6,000 children and adults who were invited for trick-or-treating at the White House on
Halloween eve. Children from more than 20 schools in the District of Columbia, Maryland
and Virginia attended the festivities on the South Lawn, along with military families and
member s of unspecified community organizations. Spooky music played over loudspeakers.
Machines cranked out fog. Pumpkins carved with the likenesses of past presidents decorated
the south entrance of the White House. Black spiders hung from webs spun between the
portico's columns. A sign over an awning proclaimed "Halloween at the White House 2017.”

CORRECTING THE RECORD:

Augusta Free Press (VA): Kaine, colleagues urge Trump to rescind proposed national

park feeincrease
“U.S Senator Tim Kaine (D-VA) joined Senator Maria Cantwell (D-WA) and nine other

colleaguesin a letter to Secretary of Interior Ryan Zinke requesting he withdraw his proposal
to dramatically increase national park entrance fees at 17 national parks pending further
review. According to the proposal, Shenandoah National Park visitor fees would increase
dramatically from $25 to $70 per vehicle during peak season.”

TALKING POINTS

o Secretary Zinke has spoken at length about addressing the deferred maintenance
problem at our National Parks, and thiswill require a new approach.

e Our parks face an $11 billion maintenance backlog and need serious
improvements to infrastructure if they are to accommodate visitors.

o The higher fees would go directly into funding these infrastructure
improvements; in lieu of indiscriminately imposing atax on the American
people, the fee increase represents a free market solution that relies on the
citizenry’ s voluntary use of the parksto fund the sites’ future.

OTHER TOP STORIES:



Palitico: Watchdog urges probe of whether Zinke campaign benefited friend, family
“Interior Secretary Ryan Zinke's congressional campaign committee bought an RV from his

wifethen sold it to a friend a year later at a steep discount, a watchdog group said in a
Federal Election Commission complaint that alleges an illegal scheme to convert political
donations into personal cash. The June RV saleis one of several transactions the Campaign
Legal Center says may have provided illegal benefitsto Zinke's family or friends. The group
also cites hotel staysin the Virgin Islands and New York that Zinke' s campaign paid for after
the Montana Republican was tapped to join then-President-elect Donald Trump’s Cabinet, as
well as catering expenses the campaign incurred after Zinke was confirmed. CLC also saysin
the complaint that Zinke may have relied on a joint fundraising committee to allow donorsto
give money to his campaign above federal contribution limits.”

Wall Street Journal: FBI IsProbing Puerto Rico Power Contract
“The Federal Bureau of Investigation is investigating a decision by Puerto Rico’ s power

authority to award a $300 million contract to a tiny Montana energy firmto rebuild electrical
infrastructure damaged in Hurricane Maria, according to people familiar with the matter.
Agents from the FBI’ s San Juan field office are looking into circumstances surrounding the
deal that the public power monopoly known as Prepa signed with Whitefish Energy Holdings
LLC, according to the people familiar with the matter. Puerto Rico Gov. Ricardo Rossell6
canceled the contract Sunday, saying it had become a distraction fromthe U.S. territory’s
efforts to restore the devastated grid. Only 30% of the island’ s power customers have had
electricity restored.”

Bloomberg: Arctic Refuge Oil Bonanza More Likely to Be Bust for GOP Budget
“ Congressional Republicans counting on a $1 billion windfall from selling oil-drilling rights

in the Arctic National Wildlife Refuge to help pay for tax cuts may be in for a disappointment.
Data from previous Arctic oil lease sales suggest the U.S. islikely to collect less than a fifth of
that billion-dollar goal over the next decade-- about $145.5 million -- from auctioning off
territory in the sprawling northeast Alaska refuge where caribou calve and polar bears roam.
Oil companies may be scared away by the controversies and costs of drilling in that remote
and fragile terrain. Even if they aren’t, crude prices would have to be some $15 more per
barrel than they are today to make the effort pay off at all.”

Palm Beach Post: Gov. Scott proposes additional $50 million for L ake O dike
“ Gov. Rick Scott is proposing an additional $50 million to expedite repairs to the Herbert

Hoover Dike that surrounds Lake Okeechobee. The announcement this morning comes as the
lake once again tops 17 feet above sea level, a depth that causes concerns about the integrity
of the aging structure. Scott said the $50 million is part of his 2018-2019 recommended
budget and is on top of the $50 million approved in the current year’ s budget to kick-start
repairs. Florida Senate President Joe Negron, R-Stuart, and House Speaker Richard
Corcoran, R-Land O’ Lakes, lauded the announcement.”



Alex Hinson

Deputy Press Secretary
Department of the Interior



From: Twitter

To: Ragnar Zinke
Subject: "Farewell, Anthony Scaramucci, thanks for the memes"” Moment
Date: Monday, July 31, 2017 8:31:29 PM

(2]
What's happening

Farewell, Anthony Scaramucci, thanks for the memes
Haha - 2 hours ago

The Mooch's 10-day tenure as White House communications
director was brief, but it delivered a lot of jokes.

( Go to Moment )




You have to get creative if your name doesn't make an easy
wedding hashtag

Haha - 34 minutes ago

When Steven Kleinschmidt (@StevenMK30) apologized to his
future wife for not having an easy name to work with in the ...

( Go to Moment )




Trump is the 'everything is fine' meme incarnate
Weird - 37 minutes ago

Following the recent dismissal of White House communications
director Anthony Scaramucci less than two weeks Trump hi...

C Go to Moment )




Have you never seen a cow in real life? Apparently you're
missing out

Amazing - 5 hours ago

After the Daily Telegraph ran a story based on a survey that
suggested one in eight young people in the UK had never ...

( Go to Moment )




Bennett tells other players there's no glory in dying on the
field

NFL - 1 hour ago

After a pair of New York Jets expressed their willingness to die
on the football field after being asked about growin...
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These fake back to school facts deserve an A!
Hashtag Roundup - This morning

The school year is right around the corner and these
#FakeBackToSchoolFacts will absolutely not prepare you at all
(v...
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"John Mayer has an idea to make waiting on hold a little less boring " Moment
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.
What's happening

John Mayer has an idea to make waiting on hold a little less
boring

Celebrity - 1 hour ago

People can't decide whether it's genius or not.
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The hedgehog emoji's time has come

Trending - Earlier today

Apple's latest batch of emoji includes a dinosaur, a rock climber,

a giraffe, pie, a curling rock and new wardrobe op...
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Trump: Melania received 'abuse’ for wearing heels in
hurricane aftermath

Politics - 3 hours ago

In an interview on Mike Huckabee's upcoming show on TBN,
President Trump came to his wife's defense over the criticis...
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You can go meatless at McDonald's
Food - Earlier today
Finland is testing the McVegan.
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Tropical storm Kkills at least 22 in Central America, heads to
Gulf Coast

Weather - 5 hours ago

The storm is expected to make landfall on Sunday, possibly as
a Category 1 hurricane.
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Using a towel to take something out of the oven is risky
business

Haha - 38 minutes ago

You've been warned.
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Washington Post: 'You're Fired' may be harder than Trump thinkswhen it comesto
federal workers

LisaRein
August 21, 2017

Anxious to remake the federal government, the Trump administration is cracking down on
employees who break the rules, taking action in some instances in disciplinary cases that had
languished under former president Barack Obama.

The White House in April instructed agencies to “remove poor performers’ asthey construct
plans to shrink the workforce as part of afederal downsizing. Trump vowed during the
campaign to shake up a government awash in “waste, fraud and abuse” — and the new
administration has been vocal about its strategy.

Budget director Mick Mulvaney laid out detailed mandates to ensure that poor conduct be
handled swiftly and poor performers monitored closely or given “appropriate discipline.”

After years criticizing the Obama administration for going easy on cases involving problem
employees, Republicans are taking a hard line against misconduct at several troubled agencies.

[Trump’s hard-line plan for government workers]V eterans Affairs, still recovering from
criticism in 2014 that employee misconduct led to manipulated patient waiting lists at its
medical centers, in July began publishing disciplinary actions online, including 525 firings
since Trump took office. With 350,000 employees, VA in June became the model for a
broader job protections shake-up sought by conservatives when Trump signed a bill creating a
quick path for VA Secretary David Shulkin to fire employees who fail to meet conduct or
performance standards.

At Homeland Security, the inspector general is conducting an agencywide review of
misconduct actions. Employees were asked in a July survey whether the sprawling department
created after the 9/11 attacks has “ sufficient processes and procedures to address conduct
issues.”

Commerce Secretary Wilbur Ross is asking career officials at the U.S. Patent and Trademark
Office to explain how they have handled improper time and attendance reporting, an agency
official familiar with the inquiry said. Investigators and congressional Republicans say the
problems related to time and attendance tracking have gone unaddressed for years.

Interior Secretary Ryan Zinke has vowed zero tolerance for sexual harassers. This month the
Y ellowstone National Park superintendent went public with disciplinary actions he istaking
against a dozen employees involved in a harassment case.

[Congress clears Trump-backed bill to fast-track firing of VA workers]

But in its efforts to fulfill the president’s campaign promise to “drain the swamp” of
entrenched federal workers, the new political leadership in Washington is meeting resistance



from powerful federal employee unions and finding that maneuvering around long-guaranteed
civil service protectionsis not easy.

This month an administrative board ordered a stay of the firing of the former director of the
VA Medica Center in Washington, who had been removed from his post to an administrative
jobin April. Aninspector general’s probe found that patient health was endangered by
managerial dysfunction.Brian Hawkins was fired for a“failure to provide effective
leadership,” VA officials said. He claimed wrongful termination and is back at work while his
case isindependently reviewed. In atest of the new law, which offers fewer protections for
employees, Shulkin plans to remove Hawkins again based on another inspector general’s
investigation, VA officials said. That inquiry found that he violated agency rules by sharing
sensitive information about employees with hiswife on their personal email accounts.
Hawkins did not respond to a request for comment.

Even cases that Trump officials inherited from the Obama administration have been
challenging. The Census Bureau took over litigation that sprang from an inspector general’s
findings two years ago that employeesin its hiring office gamed the system to improperly
collect $1.1 million in salaries. It is still unresolved, an agency spokesman said.

A case now playing out at the Patent and Trademark Office shows the complexities of
carrying out Trump’s mandate.

After athree-year investigation, the office has moved recently to fire or suspend 18 of about
two dozen employeesin aclerical support unit that dockets trademark applications, according
to current and former agency staff and other government officials familiar with the case. One
worker has been fired.

[Patent officefilters out wor st telework abusesin report to watchdog]

Agency officials conducted an internal inquiry whose findings were shared with The
Washington Post, showing that the employees improperly charged the government hundreds
of thousands of dollars over severa years. In the most egregious cases, officials found that
some employees worked two hours aday but billed taxpayers for eight, plus two more
overtime hours.

A union official denied any impropriety, saying his members “were available to work” but
often finished their tasks quickly and awaited more assignments, a practice that went on for as
long as a decade.

“My employees are not in the wrong,” said Harold Ross, president of Local 243 of the
National Treasury Employees Union, which represents the unit. “They produce fast. They’re
available for the whole time. All of a sudden, management wants to come against them.”

Patent office spokesman Paul Rosenthal said in an email the agency does not comment on
specific personnel cases.

“More broadly, the USPTO has aways taken its time and attendance policies seriously,” he
wrote. “ Employees must accurately record their time worked. And the overwhelming majority
of our employees do just that. But employees who falsify their work records or work hours.. . .
will continue to be held accountable.”



In another sign of the Trump administration’s efforts to more forcefully address employee
misconduct, Rosenthal cited an agreement — signed by the union representing patent
examiners — to allow supervisors to monitor staff work habits with tracking software that
indicates whether employees are at their computers. Labor had resisted these changes, which
the union signed the day before Trump took office.

Timecard abuse has been documented over several years in reports by the inspector genera at
the Commerce Department, the patent office’ s parent agency. The office has been praised for
its flexible work hours and telework policies.

[Patent office workers costs taxpayers millions by playing hooky, watchdog finds|

The Post reported in 2014 that an internal investigation found patent examiners repeatedly
misrepresented their hours and received unsubstantiated overtime pay and bonuses. Top
agency officials removed the most damaging revelations from material turned over to the
inspector general, documents provided to The Post showed. Commerce officials said the
material was in draft form.

At the time, Obama officials pledged to hold employees accountable. But critics said few
patent examiners were punished or paid restitution.

Commerce' s then-acting inspector general, Dave Smith, opened an investigation into the
trademark employees, according to government sources. But top patent officials prevailed
after asking that they be allowed to conduct their own inquiry.

Last fall, Smith released a computer analysis showing discrepancies between the time claimed
by patent examiners and hours worked. But privacy laws prevented the agency from acting
against 415 employees identified as the worst offenders. Under a new law, management is
allowed to pursue administrative or criminal enforcement in such cases. It is unclear if the
patent office plans to act.

Republicans' frustration with patent officials and the unions boiled over at a House hearing in
December after Trump’s election. Rep. Mark Meadows (R-N.C.), chairman of the Oversight
and Government Reform Committee’ s panel on government operations, dressed down the
agency’s No. 2 Obama appointee, Russell Slifer, and the head of the patent examiners' union
for tolerating abuses.

The agency had long suspected timecard abuses in the trademark division, where jobs have
been outpaced by automation. But managers could not document it until 2013, when they
installed tracking software.

“We had never seen anything like it,” recalled Bill House, who retired in 2015 from the
employee relations office, which investigates misconduct. The number of cases, the money
allegedly bilked and the hours the employees spent not working “was so bad they pulled other
[employee relations] specialiststo work on it,” House recalled.

The treasury employees union is fighting the proposed discipline, said union and management
officials who reguested anonymity to discuss the subject. An arbitrator is scheduled in October
to hear the first case, of the sole employee who has been fired.



Tim Hannapel, the NTEU’ s national counsel, said the tracking software detects only part of
the work employees are asked to do — tasks that include emails, phone calls, and monitoring
rules and regulations.

“|t’ s substantive stuff, but there isn’t a code that tracks this work,” he said.

The union has turned down management’ s offersto allow employeesto resign with clean
recordsif they reimburse taxpayers for unearned compensation, according to union officials
and others familiar with the discussions. The employees, who are paid $59,693 annually on
average, remain on the payroll.

The NTEU aso isalleging disparate racial treatment because almost all of the employees are
black. The union saysrelatively few higher-paid white patent examiners have been disciplined
for ssimilar misconduct claims. The agency did not comment on the settlement negotiations or
the discrimination claim.

“They turned a blind eye to the other employees,” Ross, the local union president, said of
patent examiners.

Slifer, now an intellectual-property attorney in Boise, Idaho, said that when he and the unions
worked together to respond to Congress' s accountability requests, it was clear that the
relationship with the Trump administration would be different.

“The recognition that having a GOP majority in Congress and in the White House certainly
put the unions on notice that they don’t necessarily enjoy the same support from Republicans
as they have from Democrats,” he said.

He said employee accountability is more complicated than saying “if someoneisn’t putting in
their 80 hours [every two weeks] they need to be canned. It isimportant that you provide all
employees due process and make sure they understand their responsibilities.”
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Greensfault Zinkefor overseastrip asreport deadlinelooms
Jennifer Yachnin

August 17, 2017

Conservationists slammed Interior Secretary Ryan Zinke today for traveling overseas ahead of
the deadline for his review of dozens of national monuments, noting that the Trump
administration official has visited less than athird of the sites under evaluation.

The Center for Western Priorities pointed to a photograph published today by Zinke's wife,
LolaZinke, on her Twitter account, which shows the couple at sunrise along Turkey's
Bosporus.

Severa hours later, Lola Zinke published another photo of herself with the tags "Happiness
#Mykonos," possibly referring to the Greek island in the Aegean Sea.

The Interior Department did not immediately respond to arequest for comment on Zinke's
whereabouts, although a spokeswoman stated last week that the secretary could not be reached
at that time as he celebrated his 25th wedding anniversary.

Zinke is scheduled to submit his final recommendations for potential reductions or even
elimination of dozens of national monuments to President Trump next week.

The president ordered an assessment in late April of all national monuments created since
1996 that encompass more than 100,000 acres of land or sea.

"Our national monuments are full of beautiful places to take a summer trip. Secretary Zinke
promised arigorous analysis of national monuments, but what the American public got was a
sham review and aforeign vacation," Center for Western Priorities Deputy Director Greg
Zimmerman said.

He added, "If he bothered to listen, Secretary Zinke would have found that national
monuments are cornerstones of Western economies, that they protect exceptional and unique
lands, and, most of all, that virtually no Americans support eliminating national monuments. |
worry, instead, he's moving to permanently shut down national monuments.”

While Zinke has granted reprieves to six monuments to date — announcing yesterday that
California's Sand to Snow National Monument would remain unchanged — and called for
significant reductions to Utah's Bears Ears National Monument, he has yet to comment on the
other 20 monuments under review (E& E News PM, Aug. 16).

Although the secretary has traveled across the country during the 3¥2 month review, he has
visited eight of the 27 monuments included in his assessment. His stops have included Utah's
Bears Ears and Grand Staircase-Escalante, Nevada's Gold Butte and Basin and Range, New
Mexico's Organ Mountains-Desert Peaks, Maine's Katahdin Woods and Waters, Oregon's
Cascade-Siskiyou, and the Atlantic Ocean's Northeast Canyons and Seamounts Marine
national monuments.



Notably, he has not made official visitsto any of the sites he has excused from the review to
date, although his staff notes that he was familiar with the Upper Missouri River Breaks
National Monument in Montana as a native and aformer House lawmaker of the state.
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Breitbart: Interior Department Kickstarts|nitiative To Get Veterans Back 1nto
America'sWild

KristinaWong

October 27, 2017

Green Beret John Wayne Walding lost his leg while searching for insurgents in Afghanistan’s
Shok Valley in 2008 and faced something he never thought he could-the word “can’'t’—he said
during a speech at the Department of Interior on Thursday.

It was a bitter pill for the twenty-something Texan who believed he could do anything he put
his mind to.

Walding spoke of “that sadness [that] would creep into your mind” from not having the ability
towalk. “If I can’t even do that, how am | going to be aman and raise my wife and kids?’ he
wondered. “April 6, 2008, was the day | learned ‘can’t.’”

It was not until he was invited on aten-day grizzly bear-hunting trip in Alaska that he was
reintroduced to the word “can” — and it changed hislife, he said.

“Thank God that | had the courage to say ‘yes,” he said. “It was the most, just absolute
catalyst into my recovery, right? Once that happened, it got the hamster back on the wheel.”

He would go on to run the Army Ten Miler and other races and become the first prosthetic-
limbed soldier to graduate the Special Forces Sniper Court.

Walding was one of the veterans at the Interior Department on Thursday for a gathering of
veterans, hunting, and wildlife groups meeting to discuss how to improve access for hunting
and fishing for veterans, particularly wounded warriors and those with PTSD.

Interior Secretary Ryan Zinke — himself aretired Navy SEAL veteran, the father of a Navy
diver, and father-in-law to a Navy SEAL — hosted the gathering to kickstart the initiative, one
of hisbig priorities at the department.

Speaking to the group of severa dozen, he noted that today’ s veterans spend their entire
careers at war, noting that his son-in-law has deployed more than ten times.

“Qur veterans are spending more time overseas than they are at home. And it has an effect on
the VA. It has an effect on communities because normal has become over there, rather than
over here, so I’'m concerned about the experience when they come home that our public lands
are once again returned to the people,” he said.

But throughout the years, Zinke said there has been arollback of accessto the nation’s
wilderness for hunters and fishers, which he aimsto reverse.

“Hunting and fishing is part of our legacy. And alot of veterans are part of our hunting and
fishing experience, and | am concerned that we' ve seen alack of access, roads being closed,



the wilderness, even,” he said.

“Some wildernesses have become more restrictive. Access is becoming harder and harder to
find,” he said. “ So we' ve done a pivot within Interior. My priority is to return the public lands
to the public and make sure we have access and make sure that hunting and fishing is a part of
our legacy.”

The Interior Department manages one-fifth of land in the United States, including national
parks, recreation areas, wildlife refuges, and other public lands used for hunting, fishing, and
recreation.

“We're introducing a great concept called Pinchot,” he said, named after conservationist
Gifford Pinchot, who believed in using “best science and best practices for the greatest good
for the longest term.”

“That is the American conservation ethic that | grew up with, and that is the American
conservation ethic Interior is now prescribing to,” he said. “Veterans play an enormousrolein
that.”

Zinke also noted the Interior Department’ s roots in the military, noting that the department
came out of the Department of War in 1849, which iswhy the Interior secretary has aflag.

“That istradition, and that is honoring tradition of those who came before me,” he said. Zinke
said he looked at things within his secretarial power that he could do.

Don Peay, founder of Sportsman for Fish and Wildlife, also addressed the group, talking about
helping veterans find peace after coming home in the outdoors.

He spoke about Marine Lance Corporal Chance Russell Phelps, who was killed on April 9,
2004, and about whom the movie Taking Chance is based. Peay said Phelps loved to hunt, and
his father told him that restrictive Interior policies have destroyed what they loved.

Peay also thanked veterans for their service: “If you' re not willing to stand for our flag, get the
hell out of America. Without all of you, we have no freedom.”

Mark “Oz” Geist, aMarine veteran and member of the security team that fought the Battle of
Benghazi, also spoke to the group about his own experience growing up hunting in eastern
Colorado.

“Hunting, open spaces...we know how much that meansto us and our veterans,” he said. “It’s
those open spaces that are so important.”

Rick Cicero, a double amputee and one of the founders of Honored American Veterans
Afield’ s Learn to Shoot Again program, discussed with Breitbart News the healing impact for
wounded warriors when they go out fishing and hunting.

“How can we get more opportunities to take these guys out and show them the blessings that
they still have? Get rid of that C-A-N-T word and make it the C-A-N word that it's meant to
be,” said Cicero, acommunications and intelligence specialist assigned to Special Forces.



Other veterans and representatives at the meeting included:

Matthew Shuman, American Legion; Ron Regan, Association of Fish & Wildlife Agencies;
Keith Tidball, Cornell University; Tom Kilgannon, Freedom Alliance; David Hagner,
Freedom Alliance; Anthony Pace, Freedom Hunters, Tom Deoudes, Freedom Hunters; Jim
Hazlett, Freedom Hunters; Brian Gliba, Freedom Hunters;, Dan Theole, Freedom Hunters;
Cathleen Pearl, Got Y our 6; Brandon Eden, NASA; Tom Taylor, Honored American Veterans
Afield; Sandy Sandberg, Honoring Our Veterans, Tom Porter, Irag and Afghanistan Veterans
of America; Susan LaPierre, National Park Foundation; Chris Cox, National Rifle Association
Institute for Legidlative Action; Graham Hill, National Rifle Association; Mark Oliva,
National Sports Shooting Foundation; Larry Thueme, Operation Injured Soldiers; Kevin
Stone, Operation Injured Soldiers — Veteran; David Folkerts, Project Healing Waters; and
Amy Simon, Rivers of Recovery

Sincerely,

Eli Nachmany

Writer, U.S. Department of the Interior
Office of Communications
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Interior Secretary Ryan Zinke vowsto end culture of harassment and intimidation in
Park Service

L ouis Sahagun
October 13, 2017

Interior Secretary Ryan Zinke on Friday announced a plan to combat sexua harassment,
bullying and intimidation of employees within America’ s national parks system and to hold
managers accountable if inappropriate behavior isignored.

The plan aims to change an embedded culture that Zinke said has allowed senior officialsto
downplay or stonewall complaints from mostly female workers of being physically threatened,
propositioned for sex and inappropriately touched.

"Under my leadership we' re going to hold people accountable,” Zinke announced during a
visit to the National Park Service's Grand Canyon headquarters. “We're also fixing the
problem of victims being afraid of retaliation or inaction by codifying the right of victims to
report abuse to any manager at any location across the service, and by bringing on an
independent investigative partner.”

Zinke' s announcement comes as the entertainment industry and other businesses are roiled by
resignations of high-profile figuresin harassment scandals, such as movie titan Harvey
Weinstein and Uber Technologies Chief Executive Officer Travis Kalanick, who alegedly
fostered a“men’s club” work environment that tolerated abuse and expl oitation of women.

The announcement follows a series of investigations and congressiona hearings into
allegations of hostile work environments and sordid incidents that a year ago led to the
resignations of several senior Park Service officials, including the superintendents of Y osemite
and Grand Canyon.

Zinke's plan will strengthen the agency’ s ability to investigate and address harassment
complaints by adding 14 employeesto its labor relations and ethics staffs. It will aso expand
training to support harassment prevention efforts.

The results of arecent survey of about half of all Park Service employees underlined the
problem: The agency has failed to shield its employees from work environments that, in some
cases, included routine groping.

The survey found that about 10% of those surveyed reported experiencing sexual harassment
in the last 12 months. About 38% of employees reported experiencing some form of
harassment over the same time period.

Stories of Park Service employees being preyed upon by men in positions of authority, agency
critics say, have circulated for years within the agency that likes to project alofty image of
itself as caretaker of America s natural treasures.

Until recently, critics say, most harassment cases were handled internally, with managers



sweeping the allegations under the rug, or handing down minimal penalties.

“Thisisthe fourth declaration of zero tolerance of sexual harassment we' ve heard from the
Interior Department in the past three years alone,” Jeff Ruch, executive director of the
advocacy group Public Employees for Environmental Responsibility. “ The problem is that
people at the highest levels never wind up facing consequences. Instead, they tend to kick
troublemakers upstairs, or offer them the option of resignation.”

For example, Ruch’s group cites afemale staffer’ s complaints of unwanted hugs, lingering
handshakes and inappropriate comments from Jorge Acevedo, superintendent of De Soto
National Memorial in Florida. The complaints prompted an Interior Office of Inspector
General investigation.

Acevedo, whom the woman also accused of lying prone on her desk while she tried to work,
was transferred in April to a new position as manager of a complex of small parksin Alabama
at his previous salary. He a so received a $1,000 performance bonus, according to an Interior
Office of Inspector General report the advocacy group obtained under the Freedom of
Information Act.

“1f, asthe Park Service claimsthere is zero tolerance, then why aren’t these firing offenses?’
Ruch said.

The harassment allegations erupted last year, after the disclosure of an inspector general’s
investigation prompted by a 2014 letter to then Interior Secretary Sally Jewell from 13 current
and former female employees. The womenalleged that their complaints — of being threatened
and inappropriately touched and photographed by boatmen in charge of educational floats
along the Colorado River — had not been addressed.

Congressional hearings led to the removal of David Uberuaga, superintendent of Grand
Canyon National Park, and Myrna Palfrey, superintendent of Canaveral National Seashorein
Florida, for their failure to appropriately handle such accusations.

The hearings aso prompted Don Neubacher to retire in 2016 as superintendent of Y osemite
National Park, where employees had complained of a systematic failure to investigate and
address allegations of harassment at the California landmark renowned for its majestic
waterfalls, granite ridges and serene valleys.

A few weeks later, hiswife, Patty Neubacher, deputy regional manager for the Park Service's
Pacific West Region, which covers 56 national parksin six states, stepped down amid
allegations that she used her position to protect her husband during the harassment scandal.
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Secretary Zinke givesremarks at Flight 93 National Memorial-Part 1

Secretary Zinke givesremarks at Flight 93 National Memorial-Part 2

Secretary Zinke givesremarks at Flight 93 National Memorial-Part 3

Transcript Below:

SECRETARY RYAN ZINKE: Thanks, Mike. What a beautiful day, asit wasthat fateful
morning. We all remember 9/11 somewhat differently, for me, | was a seal instructor in
Coronado. And on that fateful morning, | knew that our country would be forever changed.
Now, as | was with the cabinet members on Saturday looking at hurricane Irma, and planning
the recovery of Harvey and looking at the forest firesin west, the Vice President and | had a
conversation about his experience as he was standing on the steps of our nation's capital. The
heroism and courage of the 40 passengers and crew is specia because it was their actions that
protected our nation. | have fought in alot of battlesin my life and truly, their fight was worth
fighting for. I’'m grateful for this Vice President because he has continued the fight against
evil. His family has continued the fight against evil. His son is afirst marine, or afirst
lieutenant, in the marine corp. trained to be a pilot. His father who fought in Korea as second
lieutenant in the United States army, earned a bronze star and I’m convinced from his father
that the Vice President learned that not only must you fight, but you must win. So this
morning it is my high honor to introduce a man that I’ ve gotten to know as a great man of
conviction and character, of faith, aman who loves his country, loves the people that are in it
and also understands that evil cannot win. Evil cannot break the spirit of our great nation, and
so with that is my high honor to introduce the Vice President of the United States of America
Mike Pence.

VICE PRESIDENT MIKE PENCE: Governor and Secretary, Congressmen, Superintendent
Clark and distinguished guests, but most of all family members of the heroes who perished in
this very field. Reverend Britain, and all of those who join us and look on today. We are
deeply humbled to join you on this most solemn of days, at this flight 93 memorial annual
remembrance ceremony at this common field one day. That became afield of honor forever.
President trump asked me to be here to pay a debt of honor to the 40 heroes of flight 93. To all
the fallen and their families. And to the generation of heroes they inspired. And to tell you,
that his heart is here in Pennsylvania, especially with all of you who have lost loved ones 16
years ago. Our President observed this day of remembrance at the Pentagon memorial where



moments ago he paid tribute to the 184 men and women that lost their lives there. All of our
hearts are with the families of the 2753 men and women, their families who lost their lives at
the world trade center in New Y ork City. Asthe president said just moments ago, we grieve
with every family of the innocent souls who were murdered by terrorists that day, and we will
never forget what happened on September 11th, 2001. Today, we pause as a nation not so
much to remember tragedy as to celebrate heroism and patriotism, but permit me to say that on
this day, as Gordy said before our hearts and prayers are with our fellow Americansin Florida
and throughout the region, who suffered loss in the winds and waters of hurricane Irma. At
this very hour, first responders and new citizen heroes are being forged among the people of
Florida, and as the president has said, and | say again, to those affected by hurricane Irma
we're with you and we'll stay with you and be with you every day after this tempest passesto
restore, recover and rebuild.

Everyone remembered where they were on this day 16 years ago. A mom rousing her children
to get ready for school. A farmer wrapping up the morning chores, a coal miner finishing the
third shift and heading home. As a new member of congress, | was going through my normal
workday routine at the United States Capital. When | learned of the attacksin New Y ork City
and at the pentagon, | will always remember the scenes of that day. Watching the capital
complex being evacuated. It was as though the building was literally hemorrhaging with
people running in every direction. | found myself just across the street from the U.S. capital
eventually on the top floor of the headquarters of the capitol police chief. | was there with
leaders of the house and senate. Shortly after | arrived, the chief-of-police set the phone back
down and informed the leaders gathered there that there was a plane in bound to the capital
and said it was 12 minutes out. In that moment the room became silent, and as people began to
make plans, | found myself looking out the window. Where just across the street was the
capitol dome with that majestic statue of freedom standing atop it? A dome that's a symbol of
the ideals of this nation of freedom and democracy for al the world. So we waited, it was
longest 12 minutes of my life. But it turned to 13 minutes, Then 14, and then we were
informed that the plane had gone down in afield in Pennsylvania. In the days ahead, like
every American, we would learn the story of the 40 heroes of flight 93. Men and women who
looked evil squarely in the eye and without regard to their personal safety they rushed forward
to save lives. They were mothers and fathers, your brothers and sisters, sons and daughters of
every walk of life and background. Marc Bingham was on his way to be an usher at a college
friend's wedding. Flight attendant in the wake of a career in law enforcement. Lauren carried
the spark of life within her. An unborn child three months aong and Bill Cashman, aformer
army paratrooper had actually helped to build the world trade center with his own two hands,
and there were so many others whose names we heard echo into the wind this morning.

They were ordinary people, but on that day they became extraordinary. We all know the story.
Flight 39 took off at 8:42 departing to San Francisco, and 46 minutes later terrorists seized
control and at 9:42 plane diverted to Washington D.C. and passengers called loved ones only
to find out what was happening across the country. They learned what that the rest of America
knew. The world trade center had been struck and the pentagon had been hit only afew
minutes after they were hijacked. They figured out that the terrorists intended to use their
plane for the same purpose. But as Tom Burnet told his wife on the phone, we're going to do
something and they did. The men and women of flight 93 began to join together and they
devised a plan in those short moment moments, they knew their objective. They not only plan



but history records that they prayed. Together with Lisa Jefferson, a phone operator on the
ground below, we are told they prayed the Lord' s Prayer. And recited those ancient words
though | walk through the valley of the shadow of death, | will fear no evil for thou art with
me. At 9:57, after only 29 minutes, Todd Beamer spoke those words that America and the
world will never forget. “Let’sroll”. They charged the cock pit and took hold of their fate
and 6 minutes later at 10:03, flight 93 plummeted here to the earth. The brave men and women
aboard sacrificed their lives for the country we call home. We gather here today because the
men and women of flight 93 are heroes, and this beautiful memorial stand Assange to the
American people's undying reverence for their service and sacrifice. Each of their 40 names
are etched into this marble. They’re carved into the memory of the American people as well.
Even asthey are seared into the hearts of you that were left behind, the Bible tells us that the
Lord is close to the broken-hearted and to the families of the fallen here, that will be our
prayer for you today. Y ou honor us by your presence. As the President said this morning, you
honor our heroes, you renew our courage, and you strengthen us all.

Today, as a nation we mourn with you. We remember with you. And we are looking forward
to the day when we will hear the chimesin this place, and the tower of voices will turn the
whisper of the wind into a heroic call to action and it will remember them and echo across this
field for generations to come. 93 feet that tower of voices that will be completed by thistime
next year will honor to heroes of flight 93 and that soaring structure will hold those 40 times
each with a different musical note to symbolize the voices of the 40 men and women we
remember today. The notes when played together, I’ m told, will form a perfect harmony. Just
asin their final moments the men and women of flight 93 worked together to defend freedom.
The American people will forever be inspired by their courage and resolve. We honor them by
remembering them and we honor them by ensuring that we do all in our power as a nation to
prevent such evil from ever reaching our shores again. As President Trump has reminded us
that we are in the midst of awar between good and evil. Thefirst battle in that war took place
in the skies above us and ended in this grassy meadow. We cannot handle this place beyond
what the heroes of flight 93 have already done. When the plane went down the heroes on
board were the first of anew generation of heroesto rise up as citizen soldiers in what's come
to be known as the global war on terror. It is remarkable to think that in the wake of their
service and sacrifice, Americaitself experienced arebirth. A rebirth of unity and purpose and
arededication to our idea of freedom, and every day for 16 years they're actions have inspired
many more of our fellow citizens to stand up and step forward, and to follow in their heroic
service. The President said today, America cannot be intimidated and in the aftermath of
September 11th, we've seen tens of thousands of Americans step forward to serve their
communities and protect our families and defend our freedom. They dawned the uniform of
first responders, firefighters, police officers and more than 5 million Americans have stepped
forward to serve in the armed forced of the United States of America.

Since September 111, these men and women turned a day of tragedy into a triumph of
freedom as our nation rallied together and charged forward to meet the enemy on our terms on
their soil. And we will always cherish the memory of the nearly 7,000 Americans who have
given their lives on the field of battle since that day 16 years ago. Like the heroes of flight 93,
welll never forget their service, their sacrifice, or the families they left behind. But we must
remind ourselves, on this solid day of remembrance, the threat remains and even now the



menace of global terrorism brings violence across the wider world to places like London, and
Paris, and Barcelona. 1SIS continues to threat against America and against our alives and all
that cherish freedom, but under the leadership of President Donald Trump as our commander
in chief, our armed forces have ISIS on the run in Iraq and Syria and we will not rest or relent
until we hunt down and destroy them at their source. And we also do want to remember that
the perpetrators of 9/11 organized and orchestrated their attacks from a safe haven of
Afghanistan, and just a few short days ago, President Trump renewed our commitment to see
the fight in Afghanistan through to an honorable and enduring outcome that will be worthy of
the tremendous sacrifices that have been made. Some four weeks ago, President Trump
expressed the full commitment to the United States to destroy terrorist organizations and the
radical ideology that drives them and so we will. Americawill remain engaged in Afghanistan
until we eliminate the terrorist threat to our homeland and our people once in for all. We' ve
made great gains. Our resolve is stronger than ever and | promise you together as one nation
and one people we will drive the cancer of terrorism from the face of the earth.

We fight because our families deserve to live in safety and security. We fight because our
fallen heroes demand justice so as long as we have strength we'll honor their neighbors and the
people they died to defend. I’ m here on behalf of our President and all the American people to
pay adebt of honor, a debt of honor to the heroes of flight 93, a debt of honor to a generation
of heroes that followed their inspiring example in and out of uniform. At home and abroad,
I’m also here to pay adebt of gratitude to the heroes of flight 93 on a much more personal
basis. For their actions on that day in these skies saved American lives. And as my wife Karen,
who joins me here today knows, it'sadebt | don't think Il ever be able to repay. Because
among the many lives that were saved by their selfless courage, they might have well saved
my own life that day.

16 years ago--Y ou know thisisn't our first time standing in thisfield here in Pennsylvania. Not
more than ayear after that fateful day, Karen and | brought our three small children hereto
this hallowed ground on a drive back from Washington to Indiana. That day we did not find
this extraordinary memorial. We found only a makeshift memorial. No more than a ply wood
wall and awooden crossin thefield. It was that day with, the help of a park ranger, that |
learned personally the sequence of that event that day. | asked her if the U.S. Capital wasin
fact the target. What time have the plane have reached the capital building? And what she told
me I’'ll never forget....I will aways believe that | and many othersin our nation's capital were
able to go home that day to hug our families because of the courage and selflessness of flight
93.

So | speak on behalf of the grateful nation. Thank you for giving me the privilege of speaking
on behalf of my little family as well. When heroes fal, the nation mourns. For no greater love
isaman than thisthat he'slaid down hislife for hisfriends. To the families of the fallen, as
President Trump promised this morning | would say the memory of your loved ones will never
die. They will always be with us. Their heroic story in our behinds and hearts and enshrined in
the memory of this country. Aslong as America endures, we will tell their story. And
generations of Americanswill ever be inspired by the faithful and courageous words and
deeds of the heroes of flight 93. May god bless our beloved fallen. May God bless and comfort



the families gathered here and all those that suffered loss on this day 16 years ago. And may
God continue to bless the United States of America.
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Daily Interlake-Editorial: SWAMP CRITTERSTARGET RYAN ZINKE, BUT I'M
BETTING ON THE SEAL

Frank Miele
December 16, 2017

If anything speaks authoritatively on the partisan mess that is Washington, D.C., it isthe
vilification of Interior Secretary Ryan Zinke, seemingly the left’s favorite target after
President Trump himself.

Just last week, former government ethics chief and serial Trump critic Walter Shaub made
headlines when he called Zinke “the poster child for this lawless administration’ s misuse of
governmental authority and resources.”

WEell, pardon my disbelief, but when Zinke was a member of the Montana Legislature, he was
the “poster child” for moderate Republicans. In the preceding 30 years, he was also the “ poster
child” for over-achievers (He was a 4.0 student at Whitefish High School, as well as class
president and football star). Later he was a“ poster child” for military heroes, serving as a
Navy SEAL in both Iraq wars, Bosnia-Herzegovina and Afghanistan. Then he was Montana's
lone congressman, elected twice by the people who know him best.

Here at the Inter Lake, we got to know him as a state legidator, alocal businessman, and even
asamember of our editorial board for a brief tenure. In every instance, we saw in Ryan Zinke
awillingnessto look at both sides of an issue, but not to talk out of both sides of his mouth.
He was plainspoken to the point of being brutally honest and he made it his personal mission
to “restore trust in government.”

It is therefore with considerable bewilderment that | have watched the Democratic
establishment and the national mediatry to paint Zinke as some sort of Neanderthal jet-setter
criss-crossing the country with a club in one hand and an arsonist’s match in the other.

A lot of the issues raised about Secretary Zinke do seem to revolve around travel — taking
charter flights on several occasions, bringing his wife with him on flights while he was
traveling on official business, selling a campaign-related RV to afriend and fellow Republican
at afavorable price. Really? Do you really think other Cabinet members have not used charter
flights in the past? Besides, Zinke says that his office is spending less on noncommercial air
travel than the previous two secretaries. What’ s wrong with that? Asfor the RV, it'sup to
buyer and seller what price avehicleisworth. Zinke is not the first person to offer afriend a
good deal on avehicle.

How about this headline from Mother Jones magazine: “The Interior Department Is Giving
Business to Secretary Zinke' s Billionaire Pal.” Wow! That’s scandalous! Until you read the
story and find out that the business amounted to three night’ s lodging at Whitefish Mountain
Resort for 99 bucks anight. An Interior Department official needed a place to stay while
attending the Western Governors Association meeting in Whitefish last June. Sure, Bill Foley,
the majority owner of the resort, isafriend of Zinke, but who cares? Has Mother Jones ever
been to Whitefish? It's a small world, and probably every hotel owner in the town of 5,000



people knows Zinke. And do we really think that Foley became Zinke's“pal” so that he could
somehow get the corner on that $297 of hotel lodging income?

And we wonder why most Americans have no interest in running for office or serving in
government! Asfor Lola Zinke traveling with her husband, why exactly should the Cabinet
secretary’ swife NOT travel with him? Considering al the stories coming out of D.C. about
the antics of other men, we think it might be a good idea if more men in high office traveled
with their wives.

Finally, the high crime that drove Walter Shaub crazy was that Zinke had retweeted a message
from the House Natural Resources Committee about a squabble over President Trump’s
decision to shrink several national monuments.

Asinterior secretary, Zinke had recommended that Trump greatly reduce the size of the Bears
Ears National Monument in Utah, among others. The outdoor retailer Patagonia took offense
at this move, and sent out an online message that “ The President Stole Y our Land.” Zinke told
reporters the claim was “nefarious, false and alie.” He also retweeted the House committee’s
claim that “PatagonialsLying To You.”

Shaub said, Zinke had “misused his official position by re-tweeting this wildly inappropriate
tweet,” and that his “thuggish interference with a businessis outside the scope of his duties,”
suggesting that Patagonia should sue him for libel.

WEell, sorry, but if Patagonia wants to engage in a debate about public policy, they had better
be prepared for a fight. We know Ryan Zinke is, and we suspect he is better armed.

Frank Mieleis managing editor of the Daily Inter Lake in Kalispell, Montana. He can be
reached at fmiele@dailyinter|lake.com.
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Anchorage (AK) Daily News: Trump’sinterior secretary talks about administration’s

Alaska plansand priorities
Nathaniel Herz

December 22, 2017

WASHINGTON — From this office overlooking the National Mall with its crackling fire and
snarling stuffed brown bear, U.S. Interior Secretary Ryan Zinke is helping determine the fate
of some Alaskans most coveted projects — from oil drilling in the Arctic National Wildlife
Refuge to the proposed road between the communities of King Cove and Cold Bay on the
Alaska Peninsula

In a40-minute interview last week, Zinke laid out his views on Alaska issues and offered hints
at how the Trump administration will pressits prioritiesin the state, simultaneously pledging
to reinvigorate fossil fuel production on federal lands and to promote conservation and
recreation.

"I don't think it's a tradeoff. I've heard this argument before: "Well, you can either do this or
you can do this,' " Zinke said. "It's called multiple use."

Since the federal government owns more than half the land in Alaska, Zinke can be thought of
as something like alandlord. The Interior Department oversees Alaska's national parks, guides
onshore and offshore oil drilling on federal lands and in federal waters and, through its Bureau
of Indian Affairs, isthe federal government's liaison to Alaska Native tribal groups.

Earlier thisyear, on hisfirst trip to Alaska, Zinke pledged to reverse Obama-era restrictions
and reinvigorate the state's oil industry, drawing praise from political and industry leaders.

But that pledge has yet to be fully transated into concrete policy, leaving groups with a stake
in Interior Department policy — from oil companies to conservation organi zations — waiting
to see just how Zinke proceeds on some of the state's most contentious federal issues.

Zinke rode into hisfirst day on the job on horseback, offering a change of course from
Obamas last interior secretary, former REI chief executive Sally Jewell.

A former Montana congressman, Navy SEAL and Boy Scout, Zinke reveres Teddy Roosevelt
— there€'sabust next to hisfireplace and a portrait above. But Zinke describes his own battles
as different from those faced by the Rough Rider.

That former president, Zinke said, fought to preserve public lands for public use, not "special
interests' like timber barons. But today, Zinke's foes are conservation groups and companies
like Patagonia, which sued Trump over the administration's move to shrink apair of national
monumentsin Utah.

"Special interests now, in many cases, are those that want to keep you off the land — that
want to make it wilderness and wilderness only and restrict the American public from using
theland,” Zinke said. "Not everyone can afford to spend five days hunting. So there's alot of



Americans that enjoy our public lands on the weekend, right? And that requires access. That
requires roads, in many cases. There'salot of Americans that are disabled — veterans that |
know. They're not able to hike seven rangesin.”

Family history

Zinke'swife, Lola, once lived in Anchorage, where she worked at the Lucky Wishbone
restaurant. Ryan Zinke, meanwhile, said he did military exercisesin Alaskain the 1980s, from
Kodiak out to the western end of the Aleutian Islands.

He said there's "really about four issues' in Alaska— two of which are well known.

One isthe proposed road that would run 30 miles between the villages of King Cove and Cold
Bay, on the Alaska Peninsula. It's long been a priority of the state's Republican congressional
delegation.

"King Cove, we're working on it," said Zinke, who brought up the project himself before a
reporter could ask about it. "Everyone knows about it. King Cove is on the map."

King Cove residents say the road would give them easier accessto Cold Bay's jet runway for
medical evacuations. But conservation groups have fought the proposal because about half the
route would run through the 1zembek National Wildlife Refuge.

Zinke wouldn't specify whether the department's next step to advance the project would be
announced soon, instead saying: "The winds are very favorable."

Zinke's other high-profile priority is boosting oil production on the North Slope.

The Arctic National Wildlife Refuge's coastal plain has long been a battleground for
conservation groups and pro-development politicians. And the Interior Department will
ultimately be charged with guiding leasing and oil development there, assuming the GOP tax
plan is approved.

Zinke downplayed environmental concerns about drilling in the refuge, saying the proposal on
the tableis limited to the coastal plain, known as the 1002 area, which makes up some 8
percent of the refuge's area.

"It'sreally Alaska 1002, and not the expanse of all ANWR," Zinke said.

But development thereis still years away, since oil infrastructure inside the refuge hasn't been
built yet.

Near-term prospects for production are far better in the Indiana-sized National Petroleum
Petroleum Reserve-Alaska, where the first project went online in 2015.

Zinke has ordered areview of an Obama-era plan that placed about half the reserve off-limits
to drilling. That plan also doubled the size of a protected area around Teshekpuk Lake, in the
reserve's northeastern corner.

The lake, and nearby land, is key caribou habitat, and it's also visited by birds that come from



all seven continents. But it's also close to new oil discoveries, sparking industry interest in the
area— which in turn has prompted fears from environmentalists that the Trump
administration could try to roll back protections there.

Zinke wouldn't directly address his department's plans for revisiting the reserve's management
plan. But he acknowledged that "not everywhere" in NPR-A is appropriate for oil and gas
production.

"The areais so large, people tend to paint it with this big brush — they paint it asif it's
monolithic," Zinke said. He added: "There are lakes, there are sensitive areas where even
though it resides in the petroleum reserve, it is not appropriate under the current technology to
drill."

One solution to that problem, Zinke said, could be the use of technology that alows oil
companiesto drill horizontally.

Help for Alaska Natives, land surveys
Two other, lower-profile issues are also at the top of Zinke's Alaska agenda, he said.

One, he said, isthe 2,800 Alaska Natives who missed out on applying for Native land
allotments while serving in the Vietnam War era— a problem that's long been afocus for the
state's congressional delegation.

The other has to do with surveys of land that's being transferred to the state by the federal
government, dating back to when Alaska first became a state. About one-third of the 106
million acres that the Bureau of Land Management has been in the process of transferring was
still unsurveyed as of last year, and state officials were feuding with the Obama administration
over how to more quickly finish the job.

Zinke said the solution could be in drones— and in the two sides willingnessto agree on a
method to use them.

"The accuracy is plus or minus a couple of centimeters,” he said. "I don't think it will take a
fleet, even though Alaskais enormously large.”

Meanwhile, Zinke offered few specifics when it comes to the coastal Alaska communities
endangered by rising sealevels.

Barack Obama visited Alaska as president in 2015, and his administration highlighted the
plight of rural villages like Newtok and Shishmaref. Those places are facing threats of
flooding and erosion amplified by rising sea levels and thawing permafrost, and critics have
argued that Trump and Zinke are ignoring the problem.

Asked about the federal government's role in helping to relocate some of the villages — which
could cost hundreds of millions of dollars — Zinke said the new administration wants to
respond to the desires of individual communities, rather than impose policies from the top
down.

"There's arole because we represent the tribes and Native Alaskans. We're their advocate," he



said. But, he added: "What the specific solution is, | don't think anyone knows at the moment."”

Sincerely,

Eli Nachmany

Writer, U.S. Department of the Interior
Office of Communications
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U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service: A tiny town hit hard by [rma
September 17, 2017

Everglades City, Florida - Billy Snyder stood in mud-caked boots in his mud-caked living
room, or what used to be his living room before Hurricane Irmaroared in.” If we can save the
stuff that’s important to us, we can just close the doors and never come back in,” he told the
workers who had gathered around him. “We're just gonna demolish the whole house and
rebuild, thistime on stilts.”

Half adozen U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (Service) personnel waited for his instructions:
What to save, what to dump. It was actually pretty easy. Anything below three feet off the
ground was a smelly, sodden mess, because that was the level at which Irma’s storm surge
dumped a deluge of stinky gray mud and swamp water that ran through and ruined his
family’ s house.

But there was plenty to salvage that had survived above the storm surge mark: dishes, wine
glasses, his wife Shannon’s macramé hangings, his son’s Little League trophies.

The Service personnel got busy, saving what they could, carrying the family’ s possessionsto a
safe, dry garage in the backyard, where it would wait for the Snydersto rebuild. What could
not be saved, they loaded into big black trash bags and hauled them to the curb.

“Thanks aton,” Snyder told the crew. “I don’t know how we would have done it without you.”
The sun got hotter. The trips got repetitious. The day had just started.

“It’stheright thing to do”

Everglades City isatiny town of 400-plus, south of Naples on the southern Gulf coast of
Florida. Irma blasted through here on Sunday, Sept. 10, with 140 mph winds and a storm surge
that has been reported between six and 10 feet high. According to news reports, Everglades
City was one of the places that suffered the most from Irma s fury; most of the town was
underwater at one point. Then the storm surge receded, and |eft the residents with the mother
of all clean-up projects.Actualy, not all that much blew away in Hurricane Irma. Instead, Irma
made the residents do the work themselves, hauling their ruined possessions out into their
front yards and dumping them next to the street.

Even before Irma hit, the Service had set up an Incident Command team, a structure used to
more effectively coordinate efforts in an emergency, and decided to send three task forcesto
Florida as soon as it was safe. Service coordinator David M cCaghren helped assemble the
Central Louisiana Task Force; the majority of its 14 members hail from that state. They
mustered at Mississippi Sandhill Crane National Wildlife Refuge, then set off in a convoy for
south Florida, hauling lots of chainsaws and heavy equipment. They got to Everglades City,
more than 750 miles away, on Friday, Sept. 15, and got to work.

“Whole neighborhoods were trashed,” said McCaghren. “Incident Command said we' ve got to
help these people. We've got all these assets, let’ s put them to work for the public. “It’s the
right thing to do,” he said.



KaylaKimmel’sday job isas abiologist in the Service' s Baton Rouge, Louisiana,
conservation office. She volunteered to join the task force, and is the only woman working
alongside 13 men.

“We werein this situation a year ago in Baton Rouge,” she said. “We had what they called a
1,000-year flood, and my mom’s house got four and a half feet of water. College friends came
down from different states and we cleaned out my mom’s house, and then we just continued
working, going house to house for eight days.”

Like all the task force members, she was spattered from head to toe with the foul-smelling
gray mud that is ubiquitous in Everglades City. “I'd like to be able to pay it forward,” she
continued. “Thisisalong process, and thisisjust the start. It’ s totally overwhelming for these
people. But having people come in who can get big parts of it done takes alot of the stress
off.”

“1 just walked down the street with a chainsaw”

Thetask force split up into several smaller groups. Their first priority was clearing roads so
that residents could move freely.

One narrow road was blocked by a battered old boat that had seen better days even before
Irma. The wall of water had lifted it out of a nearby yard and deposited it in the middle of a
road.

“We were gonnajust push it off the road to open the road, but the guy had some attachment to
that boat and asked if we could put it onitstrailer, so myself, Rod Cobb and John Dickson
took alittle time and loaded it onto histrailer for him,” said Chris Nothstine, a supervisory
forestry technician at Sandhill Crane NWR. “It meant alot to him.”

Nothstine has had a busy summer. He was deployed in Utah for two weeks fighting the
Western wildfiresin a separate Incident Command. He returned home for one week, then left
for atwo-week stint in Florida.

“When we finished up with that street, pushing debris out of the road,” he continued, “we met
aguy named Chris Richards, whose family had stayed on the island during the storm. We
followed him to his house and his whole family was out there working. We started taking a lot
of the work off them that they had been doing for three, four, five days.” When they saw they
had people to help, his wife went straight over to the neighbors house and started helping
them. When we finished with Chris s house, we went over to the neighbors’ house where his
wife was working and started helping them. We took atree off a shed.

“At one point,” he added, matter-of-factly, “I just walked down the street with a chainsaw,
cutting down trees that were leaning on houses or blocking roads. The big thing is just being
out here. Three people on acrew can go along way, doing outreach.”

Another group of task force members headed to Big Cypress National Preserve in Ochopee,
Florida, afew milesfrom Everglades City. The U.S. Nationa Park Service manages Big
Cypress, and some buildings there had suffered wind damage to their roofs. A crew of four
Fish and Wildlife staffers nailed down tarps on three buildings to protect the roofs. It was hot
work, but at |east there was no gray mud.” They’ re just amazing, covered in dirt”

“This community has deep roots; it’s more than 100 years old, which is amazing in Florida,
where everything is so new,” said Jim Ragusa, principal of Everglades City School, which



educates pre-kindergarten through 12th grade in one building. “Many of these people, their
great-grandparents and grandparents grew up here.”

The school was already the center of this community in many ways, and Ragusa has made it
more so, turning the cafeteriainto a staging area to store supplies and a free lunch program for
first responders and anyone else who just needs a free lunch. He takes his turn grilling hot
dogs and hamburgers along with his many volunteers, but spends alot of time on his cell
phone managing disaster response logistics by the seat of his pants.

“The Fish and Wildlife people have just been tremendous,” he said. “ They’ ve been working
their butts off. They’re just amazing, covered in dirt, busting their ass.”

As he was speaking, the Central Louisiana Task Force, most of them covered in slimy gray
mud, lined up for hot dogs and hamburgers, apples and bottles of ice-cold Gatorade.
Volunteers greeted them and thanked them.“When | ate lunch with the crew,” task force |leader
McCaghren said, “they were grinning. | told them, ‘It's a good feeling, helping like this, isn’'t
it? Thereain't nothing like it.”

“We're gonna get you back in shape’

Asthe Service personnel continued to salvage what they could from Billy Snyder’slittle
turquoise bungalow, he paused for a minute.

“Three generations of people have lived in this house. This house has been passed around,” he
reflected. “But | think it’srun its course.” When Irmawas approaching, Snyder, a biologist
with the U.S. National Park Service, and his wife Shannon took their sons Henry, 9, and Jack,
7, and evacuated to Enterprise, Alabama.

“When we went to leave, we explained to them why we were leaving,” he said. “We showed
them the television. Let them express their feelings. There was no crying, no fussing. We are
not feeling sorry for ourselves. We are counting our blessings and consider ourselves
extremely fortunate. Nobody died.

“Therea story isthe way the townsfolk have come together and really pulled together to help
one another,” he continued.

“And how the Fish and Wildlife Service just rolled up out of nowhere and said. ‘Hey, we're
gonna get you back in shape.” ”

By Sunday morning, the task force had new orders. Incident Command wanted them to take
their heavy equipment to the Florida Keys, where it was needed. They were on the road before
sunrise. Pretty much all of them took alittle gray mud with them.
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What's happening

Scaramucci's wife files for divorce, according to the New
York Post

US news - 2 hours ago

The newly-appointed White House communications director's
wife, Deirdre Ball, has reportedly filed for divorce becaus...




John McCain unknowingly forced a guy to dress up as
Sarah Palin

Haha - 4 hours ago

A man of his word, @JeffLieber showed up to the office in a
Palin-inspired ensemble following John McCain's vote agai...
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Surprise! Your iPhone knows all the words to Bohemian
Rhapsody

Cool - 4 hours ago

Siri is a huge Queen fan. She just needs a little prompting.
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Do ... do the Fox & Friends hosts know how insurance
works?

WTF - 3 hours ago

Following the rejection of the GOP's skinny repeal, the Fox &
Friends crew was flabbergasted at the celebratory respo...
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Shagq releases diss record aimed at LaVar Ball
NBA - 1 hour ago

Over JAY-Z's "Blueprint (Momma Loves Me)" instrumental,

O'Neal dropped a three-minute assault aimed at the head Big
B...
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What's going on with Colin Kaepernick and the Ravens?
NFL - 1 hour ago

After the Ravens expressed interest in signing Colin

Kaepernick, who has been out of the league since protesting
SOCi...
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Michael Argo — Deputy Chief of Staff to the Secretary

Michael Argo is a former U.S. Navy SEAL Captain who served for three decades which included combat during
Operation Just Cause in Panama and service in Operation Enduring Freedom in Iraq. He served as Commander and
Commanding Officer for four separate commands, worked three Joint commands and toured on numerous
operational deployments around the world. CAPT Argo played college football at the University of North Carolina,
Chapel Hill; he holds a B.A. in Education and an M.S in Geography. \More recently, k:APT }Argo served as a strategist

and planner at the Office of Naval Intelligence in Washington, DC with the KENNEDY Irregular Warfare Center bnd
worked brieM at the Department of Homeland Security in the Domestic Nuclear Detection Office.

Commented [AM*1]: I said it this way so you technically could ]

read it as having both degrees from chapel hill
Commented [AM*2]: Is it CAPT or CAPT.

INTRODUCTION OF CAPT Michael P. Argo: U.S. NAVY SEAL CAPTAIN RETIRED

CAPTAIN (retired) Michael P. Argo served as a U. S. NAVY SEAL for three decades. He served as
the first Commodore of the SEAL’s Naval Special Warfare Group Eleven (NSWG-11) in San Diego
California, as an Action Officer at the NAVY SEAL Headquarters, Naval Special Warfare

Command in Coronado California, and as the Commanding Officer for three separate ﬁ\lavy‘
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Operational Support Centers (NOSCs); CO of NOSC Los Angeles, CO of NOSC Denver and CO of
NOSC Hartford.

bPERATIONALLY, CAPTAIN Argo served as the EXECUTIVE OFFICER and OPERATIONS OFFICER of
SEAL TEAM TWO, Mhere he fought in k:ombat Operations Huring Operation JUST CAUSE in

‘PANAMA bnd was awarded khe Combat Action Ribbod. He also served a period in{ Fallujah ‘Iraq
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during Operation Iraqi Freedom. Throughout his career he has ’toured lon numerous

deployments in Europe, Africa, South America, the Caribbean, Korea, South West Asia and
Central Asia.

Additionally, CAPT Argo served as both }a Pilot and Navigator bf a NAVY SEAL Mini-submarine,
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known as a SEAL Delivery Vehicle (SDV), where he conducted numerous s launch and recovery
operations off a Nuclear Submarine.

tARLIEIﬁ in his Career:
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-CAPTAIN (Ret) Argo graduated, bs a collegiate athlete, from the University of North Carolina,

Chapel Hill

-He }eceived his NAVY commissioned lfrom Navy ROTC.
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-His first tour was onboard a Navy Destroyer, the USS John King (DDG-3), where he served as
First Lieutenant, Legal Officer and Electrical Officer.

-He graduated from Basic Underwater Demolition/SEAL School Class training with Class 134




-He deployed to Haiti during Operation UPHOLD DEMOCRACY as the Joint Special Operations
Task Force (JSOTF) Operations Officer

-He did a tour at Special Boat Unit Twenty (SBU-20) in Little Creek VA.

CAPT Argo’s most profound accomplishments have been graduating from BUDs, establishing
Naval Special Warfare Group Eleven, standing up SEAL Teams SEVENTEEN and EIGHTEEN, and
convincing his beautiful wife Margot to marry him and share their lives with four daughters!

Today, CAPT Argo serves as the Deputy Chief of Staff for the Department of Interior under
TEAMMATE Secretary Ryan Zinke, CAPT Argo is an active ‘Board member of the SEAL FAMILY
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FOUNDATION and Member of the UDT/SEAL Association.

SHORT SUMMARY SHORT

CAPT (Ret) Michael Argo has served as the Commander and Commanding Officer for four
separate commands, worked in three Joint Commands (Theater Special Operation Command
—TSOC’s) and has toured on numerous deployments in Europe, Africa, South America , the
Caribbean, Korea, South West Asia and Central Asia. He deployed to Haiti during Operation
UPHOLD DEMOCRACY as the Joint Special Operations Task Force (JSOTF) Operations Officer.
CAPT Argo severed }at SEAL TEAM TWO, SEAL DELIVERY TEAM TWO (SDV), SPECIAL BOAT TEAM |
TWENTY as Executive Officer, Operations Office, Training Officer and Platoon Commander,
respectively-. He served as a \Pilot and Navigatorffor a SEAL min-sub; Delivery Vehicle (SDV) at

SDV TEAM TWO and conducted numerous s launch and recovery operations off a Nuclear
Submarine.

His Command Tours include: Commander of Naval Special Warfare Group Eleven (NSWG-11),
Commanding Officer of Navy Operation Support Center Los Angeles (NOSC-LA), Navy and
Marine Corps Center, Denver and Navy and Marine Corps Center, Hartford.

CAPT (Ret) Argo had a successful Naval career and has severed in Operations Enduring
Freedom and Iraqi Freedom (OEF/OIF). He served in Desert Shield and Desert Storm and
fought in Operation “Just Cause” in Panama with SEAL TEAM TWO where he was awarded the
Combat Action Ribbon.

CAPT (Ret) Argo has a Bachelor of Arts in Education from the University of North Carolina
Chapel Hill, and a Masters of Geography from Central Connecticut State University in Hartford
Connecticut.
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CAPT Argo is married to the former Margaret Lee Davis of Raleigh North Carolina, Who
graduated from Salem College in NC and teaches Special Education for Fairfax Count Public
School.

CAPTAIN and Margo Argo have four beautiful daughters who have graduated from University of
Californian Berkeley, UC San Diego, UC Santa Barbara and One still in school at Sonoma State
University just north of San Francisco CA.

And the same Navy SEAL Slogan hold true with these four girls. “The only easy day was

yesterday.”

Today, CAPT Argo serves as the Deputy Chief of Staff for the Department of Interior under
TEAMMATE Secretary Ryan Zinke, CAPT Argo is an active ‘Board member of the SEAL FAMILY Commented [AM*18]: Caps?

FOUNDATION and Member of the UDT/SEAL Association.



From: nancy_dipaolo@doioig.gov
To: Downey Magallanes; Scott Hommel; April Slayton; Casey Hammond; Douglas Domenech; Edward Keable;

Johnson; Laura Rigas

Subject: 2 summaries & SAR to Hill and public
Date: Wednesday, May 31, 2017 5:52:47 PM
Attachments: Summary USBRRetaliationUnfounded Public.pdf

Summary QuestionableTravelNPSSuperintendent Public.pdf
SAR _April2017.pdf

Attached are 2 summaries of investigations that just went to Congress and will be
posted publicly on doioig.gov Thursday 6/1. In each case the complaints were
unfounded.

Separately, our Semi-Annual Report to Congress was transmitted, and will also be
posted tomorrow.

Nancy K. DiPaolo

Director, External Affairs
Office of the Inspector General
Department of the Interior
202.208.4357

(c) 202.805.4701
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Date: May 30, 2017
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Secretary Zinke Names Steve Wackowski as Senior Advisor
for Alaska Affairs

ANCHORAGE--Secretary of the Interior Ryan Zinke today announced that Steve Wackowski
will serve as his Senior Advisor for Alaska affairs. Zinke made the announcement in Anchorage
as part of his current tour of Alaska.

“A lifelong Alaskan, Steve is Wackowski is especially suited to advise me on matters in the
state because of his exemplary military service; extensive experience with public policy for U.S.
senators from Alaska; and work in the private sector with fish, wildlife, and oil and gas
operations,” said Secretary Zinke. “His background is invaluable as we focus on future energy
opportunities in Alaska, the welfare of Alaska Natives, and the vast expanses of lands and waters
under Interior’s management including Denali and other crown jewels of the national park and
wildlife refuge systems.” Zinke just returned from a tour of [Denali, ___—{ commented [MIF1]: current location? )

Wachowski grew up in Anchorage and spent his summers working in Ninilchik for his family’s
halibut and salmon sport-fishing business. After graduating from Bartlett High School in

Anchorage, he played division I-AA football at Saint Mary’s College, where he earned a degree
in Computer Science and a commission in the Air Force Reserve from UC Berkeley’s Air Force
ROTC rograni. Commented [MJF2]: Did he also go to UC Berkeley or just to ]

the ROTC there while at St. Mary s College?

He is currently a Major in the Reserve and drills at Joint Base Elmendorf-Richardson at the
611th Air Operations Center. He has served on several active duty tours throughout his reserve
career including contingency deployments to Afghanistan, Haiti, and Iraq.

After his last active duty tour Steve moved home to Alaska to work as the remote sensing
operations manager for Fairweather Science, LLC in Anchorage. Steve’s work detecting and
mapping maternal polar bear dens for oil and gas companies on Alaska’s North Slope was
nationally recognized and helped earn him the Alaska Journal of Commerce’s “Top 40 under 40”
Award in 2015.



His public policy background includes serving as a Professional Staff member on the US Senate
Commerce, Science and Transportation Committee and as the late Senator Ted Stevens’ last
serving Press Secretary. He most recently managed U.S. Senate Energy Committee Chairman
Lisa Murkowski’s reelection campaign.

Steve is avid hunter and fisherman who says he continually gets out-fished by his wife Lindsay.
They enjoy spending time in the Alaska outdoors with their two-year-old son, Lucas, and their
red ffox|lab. Cali.

___—{ commented [MIF3]: Red fox Labrador?
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as part of his current tour of Alaska.

“A lifelong Alaskan, Steve #=Wackowski is especially suited to advise me on matters in the
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
wildlife refuge systems.” Zinke just returned from a tour of Denali.

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
career including contingency deployments to Afghanistan, Haiti. and Iraq.

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
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NATIONAL PETROLEUM COUNCIL

1625 K Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20006
(202) 393-6100 Fax: (202) 331-8539

August 18, 2017

The Honorable Ryan K. Zinke
Secretary of the Interior
Washington, D.C. 20240

Dear Mr. Secretary:

On behalf of the officers and members of the National Petroleum
Council, I extend to you a cordial invitation to a reception on Monday,
September 25, 2017. The reception will be held in the Thomas Jefferson Room
of The Hay Adams, 800 Sixteenth Street, N.W., Washington, D.C., from 5:00
until 7:00 p.m.

The reception is being held in conjunction with the 127th meeting of
the Council, which will begin at 3:00 p.m. in the George Washington Room of
The Hay Adams. The meeting agenda will include remarks by the Honorable
Rick Perry, Secretary of Energy.

The National Petroleum Council is a federal advisory committee to the
Secretary of Energy and has contributed many valuable studies to successive
administrations since being established at President Truman’s request in 1946.
The approximately 200 members, mostly chief executive officers of oil, natural
gas, power, and related companies, as well as representatives from academic,
public interest, and other outside organizations, are appointed by the Secretary
of Energy.

The National Petroleum Council members welcome the opportunity to
visit with you informally during the reception. Thope that your schedule will
permit you to join us on September 25. Please notify Marshall Nichols, Execu-
tive Director of the Council, of your attendance 